From: Rob Haine

Sent: 24 March 2022 14:52

To: Miriam Baptist; 'helen andrews'

Subject: RE: 12 Gainsborough Gardens - 2021/4981/P
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please lake extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Miriam,

Given the difficulty getting this application through, we would like to withdraw our application today please.
Please confirm it has been withdrawn, at your earliest convenience.

regards

Rob

Rob Haine MRICS

Haine & Co. Ltd.

Architectural and Interior Design and Project Management
6 Lambolle Place

London NW3 4PD
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